BOARD
INFORMATION
PACKET

Board of Public Utilities
Kansas City, Kansas

Regular Meeting of

March 17, 2021

QCIATION QF

WATER AGENCIES

Gold Award
for
Competitiveness
Achievement

Reliable Public
Power Provider




Table of Contents
March 17, 2021

Agenda Item #ITL.......coviviiiiiiiiiiiiiiii e e e e e Approval of Agenda
Agenda Item #IV..............coen. Approval of the Minutes of the Work Session of March 3, 2021
Agenda Item #V.............ooiaill, Approval of the Minutes of the Regular Session of March 3, 2021

Agenda Jtem #VL....oooiiiiiiiiiiiiiii e General Manager / Staff Reports



Approval of Agenda
Agenda Item #I1I



i

V Board of Public Utilities

Kansas City, Kansas

BOARD AGENDA

a

Regular Session
March 17, 2021 — 6:00 P.M.

I. Call to Order
I1. Roll Call

Ryan Eidson, At Large, Position 2

Tom Groneman, District 2

Robert L. Milan, Sr., District 1

Jeff Bryant, District 3

Mary L. Gonzales, At Large, Position 1

Rose Mulvany Henry, At Large, Position 3
I11. Approval of Agenda
IV. Approval of the Minutes of the Work Session of March 3, 2021
V. Approval of the Minutes of the Regular Session of March 3, 2021
VL Public Comments
VIIL. General Manager / Staff Reports

1. COVID-19 Update
1. State Legislative Update
iil. Energy Rate Component

v. Nearman Plant Spring Outage

V. KMEA Board Appointment

VIII. Board Comments

IX. Adjourn



Approval of Minutes
Work Session 3-3-21
Agenda Item #1V



WORK SESSION MINUTES - WEDNESDAY, MARCH 3, 2021

STATE OF KANSAS )
) SS
CITY OF KANSAS CITY )

The Board of Public Utilities of Kansas City, Kansas (aka BPU, We, Us, Our) met
remotely in Work Session on Wednesday, March 3, 2021 at 5:00 P.M. The following Board
Members were on the teleconference: Robert L. Milan, President; Mary Gonzales, Vice
President; Rose Mulvany Henry, Secretary; Jeff Bryant, Thomas Groneman, and Ryan
Eidson.

Also on teleconference: William Johnson, General Manager; Angela Lawson, Deputy
Chief Counsel; Jeremy Ash, Executive Director Electric Operations; Steve Green, Executive
Director Water Operations; Dong Quach, Executive Director Electric Production; Jerry
Sullivan, Chief Information Officer; Jerry Ohmes, Executive Director Electric Supply; Randy
Otting, Director Accounting; Robert Kamp, IT Project Manager; Dennis Dumovich, Director
Human Resources; and Patrice Townsend, Director Utility Services.

A tape of this meeting is on file at the Board of Public Utilities.
Mr. Milan called the meeting to order at 5:00 P.M.
Roll call was taken, and all Board Members were present.

Item #3 — Approval of Agenda

A motion was made to approve the Agenda by Mr. Eidson, seconded by Ms.
Gonzales and unanimously carried.

Item #4 — Board Updates / GM Updates

Mr. Bryant attended the UG Finance Standing Committee meeting. The committee
moved a commercial multi-family project in Bonner Springs along to the full commission.

Mr. Groneman attended the UG Public Works/Safety Committee meeting. The
committee discussed body cameras and car cameras for law enforcement.

Mr. Johnson updated the Board on a development project just east of the BPU
administration building. It would include apartments, a fitness center, and a meeting space.
The developers were requesting the use of some parking spots in the garage. They hope to
begin the project in April or May, 2021.

Page 1 of 2



WORK SESSION MINUTES - WEDNESDAY, MARCH 3, 2021
STATE OF KANSAS )

) SS
CITY OF KANSAS CITY )

Item #S —BPU Safety Program Enhancements

Mr. Brian Meek, Director, Training & Safety for Kansas Municipal Utilities, gave a
PowerPoint presentation outlining the creation of a Long-term Safety Improvement Plan.
(see attached).

Mr. Johnson, Mr. Meek, and Mr. Dennis Dumovich, Director Human Resources,
answered questions from the Board.

Item #6 — Senior Management Succession Planning

Mr. Dennis Dumovich, using a PowerPoint presentation, reviewed the Succession
Plan Standard Operating Procedure with the Board. (see attached)

Mr. Dumovich addressed questions and comments from the Board.

Ttem #7 — Adjourn

The Work Session adjourned at 6:00 P.M.

ATTEST: APPROVED:

Secretary President

Page 2 of 2

















































































Succession Plan Policy &

Procedure

o Identify key positions and incumbents nominated for succession
planning. This should include an analysis of planned retirements,
potential turnover, etc.

e Identify individuals who show the potential need for progression
into the nominated positions and leadership within the
company.

e Outline the actions taken in the previous six months to prepare
identified individuals to assume a greater role of responsibility
in the future.

2. By the end of February each year, the Committee will approve
nominated candidates.

3. Bythe end of March each year, the Committee will approve an outline of
the actions that will be taken in the following six months to prepare
individuals to assume a greater role of responsibility in the future.

4. The General Manager will periodically request updates from senior
management on the development process for each nominated candidate.

The Committee establishes a succession plan that identifies critical executive
and management positions, forecasts future vacancies in those positions and
identifies potential managers who would fill vacancies. Vacancies will be filled
from within or, in the event no viable candidate is available, on an “acting” basis
wile an external recruitment effort is conducted.

6.00 Approval:
Name /Signature
Title/Date
7.00 Revision History:
Version
[Revision] # Date Action Change Tracking
1 8/27/2020 Succession Plan Policy & Procedure New
Page 2 of 3

Form No.: 094-1178-D (01-16) . BPU- Restricted- Internal Use Only.



Succession Plan Policy &
Procedure

Page 3 of 3
Form No.: 094-1178-D (01-16) . BPU- Restricted- Internal Use Only



Approval of Minutes
Regular Session 3-3-21
Agenda Item #V



REGULAR SESSION -WEDNESDAY, MARCH 3, 2021

STATE OF KANSAS )
) SS
CITY OF KANSAS CITY)

The Board of Public Utilities of Kansas City, Kansas (aka BPU, We, Us, Our) met
remotely in Regular Session on Wednesday, March 3, 2021 at 6:00 P.M. The following Board
Members were on the teleconference: Robert L. Milan, President; Mary Gonzales, Vice
President; Rose Mulvany Henry, Secretary; Jeff Bryant, and Thomas Groneman, and Ryan
Eidson.

Also on teleconference: William Johnson, General Manager; Angela Lawson, Deputy
Chief Counsel; Steve Green, Executive Director Water Operations; Johnetta Hinson,
Executive Director Customer Service; Jeremy Ash, Executive Director Electric Operations;
Dong Quach, Executive Director Electric Production; Jerry Ohmes, Executive Director
Electric Supply; Jerry Sullivan, Chief Information Officer; David Mehlhaff, Chief
Communications Officer, Robert Kamp, IT Project Manager; Dennis Dumovich, Director of
Human Resources; Randy Otting, Director Accounting; and Patrice Townsend, Director
Utility Services.

A tape of this meeting is on file at the Board of Public Utilities.

Mr. Milan called the Board Meeting to order at 6:01 P.M. He welcomed all that were
listening or viewing the meeting. He stated the COVID-19 pandemic had resulted in a State of
Emergency disaster declared by the Governor which made it necessary to conduct the meeting
using technology instead of in person. Those wishing to offer comments during the Visitors
Comments section could click on the raised hand feature at the bottom of the application or
window or press Star 9 and be connected by phone. As always, the public could email or call
the BPU with any concerns. The Agenda could be found on the BPU website. If they were
using Zoom, it would appear on their screen. Mr. Milan introduced himself and the other
Board Members along with the General Manager, and Legal Counsel.

Roll call was taken and all Board Members were present via teleconference.

Item #3 — Approval of Amended Agenda

A motion was made to approve the Amended Agenda by Mr. Bryant, seconded by Mr.
Eidson, and unanimously carried.

Page 1 of §



REGULAR SESSION -WEDNESDAY, MARCH 3, 2021
STATE OF KANSAS )

) SS
CITY OF KANSAS CITY)

Item #4 — Approval of the Special Session Minutes

A motion was made to approve the Minutes of the Special Session of February 9, 2021
by Mr. Bryant, seconded by Ms. Mulvany Henry, and unanimously carried.

Item #5 — Approval of Work Session Minutes

A motion was made to approve the Minutes of the Work Session of February 17, 2021
by Mr. Bryant, seconded by Ms. Gonzales, and unanimously carried.

Item #6 — Approval of Regular Session Minutes

A motion was made to approve the Minutes of the Regular Session of February 17, 2021
by Mr. Bryant, seconded by Ms. Gonzales, and unanimously carried.

Item #7 — Public Comments

Mr. William Johnson, General Manager, asked Mr. Robert Kamp, IT Project Manager,
if there were any visitors wishing to speak.

Mr. Kamp said that no one had their hand raised via teleconference.

Item #8 — General Manager / Staff Reports

i.  COVID-19 Update: Mr. Johnson, gave an update on company COVID-19 matters. He
also updated the Board on the vaccination locations in the area.

Mr. Johnson addressed questions and comments from the Board.

ii.  Preliminary January 2021 Financials: Mr. Randy Otting, Director Accounting,
presented the preliminary January 2021 Financials with a PowerPoint presentation (see
attached).

iii.  National Legislative Update: Mr. David Mehlhaff, Chief Communications Officer,

gave an update to the Board on what was happening on the National Legislative level.
Some items of note:

Page 2 of 5



REGULAR SESSION ~-WEDNESDAY, MARCH 3, 2021

STATE OF KANSAS )
) SS
CITY OF KANSAS CITY)

e Senator Moran was on the Appropriations Committee as well as the Commerce,
Science, and Transportation Committee. Senator Marshall was on the Energy
and Natural Resources Committee. Representative Davids had been named as
the Vice-Chair of the Transportation and Infrastructure Committee.

e Ms. Sue Kelley, the former CEO/President of American Public Power
Association (APPA), was now serving on board of directors of the North-
American Electrical Reliability Corporation (NERC).

e Lobbying efforts had continued. Correspondence had been sent to our Kansas
Congressional delegation regarding CARES funding, utility disconnects, and
other COVID related issues. Water infrastructure issues were also a topic
addressed.

e Contact had been made with APPA as well as the National Energy Assistance
Directors Association regarding the Consolidated Appropriations Act, about the
possibility of additional stimulus money for rent relief and utility assistance.
Those funds were to be distributed at the state level through the Kansas
Housing Resources Association. They were in the process of finalizing the
program and had hoped to launch it mid-March.

e The Low Income Energy Assistance Program was looking at possibly funding
an additional 4.5 billion dollars through September 2022. That was currently
under review in the House of Representatives.

e The APPA Legislative Rally was held virtually. The current administration
would be making climate change a priority. They would be pushing for net

zero emissions from the power sector by 2035 and the rest of the economy by
2050. Jennifer Granholm was sworn in as the Secretary of Energy.

e BPU and APPA priorities would be COVID-19, climate change, restoration of
advance refunding bonds, clean energy, and pole attachments.

Mr. Mehlhaftf answered questions from the Board.

Page 3 of §



REGULAR SESSION -WEDNESDAY, MARCH 3, 2021

STATE OF KANSAS )
) SS
CITY OF KANSAS CITY)

iv.  Pension Board of Trustees Appointment — Due to a vacancy on the BPU Pension
Board, Mr. Johnson made a recommendation to the Board to appoint Mr. Steve Green,
Executive Director Water Operations, to the pension board.

A motion was made to appoint Mr. Steve Green, as a trustee on the BPU Pension
Board by Mr. Groneman, seconded by Mr. Bryant, and unanimously carried.

v.  Miscellaneous Comments: Mr. Johnson informed the Board that both APPA and
AWWA would be holding their 2021 national conferences both in person and virtually.
APPA would be in Orlando, FL, and AWWA would be held in San Diego, CA.
Information would be sent to the Board.

Item #7 — Board Comments

Mr. Eidson congratulated Mr. Green on his appointment to the pension board. He
also thanked Mr. Johnson for the extension of the moratorium on disconnects. He also asked
if ST1 was back up and running.

Mr. Quach reported that Nearman Steam 1 (ST1) unit had been down but would be
running the following day.

Mr. Groneman had no comment.
Mr. Bryant echoed congratulations to Mr. Green.

Ms. Gonzales echoed congratulations to Mr. Green and the thanks for the extension of
the moratorium.

Ms. Mulvany Henry had no comment.
Mr. Milan also congratulated Mr. Green. He also wanted to make sure that the Board

had received their committee appointments. If anyone had any questions, they could contact
him. He also thanked all for the evening’s presentations.

Page 4 of 5§



REGULAR SESSION -WEDNESDAY, MARCH 3, 2021
STATE OF KANSAS )

) SS
CITY OF KANSAS CITY)

Item #9 — Adjourn

A motion was made to adjourn the meeting at 7:03 P.M. by Ms. Gonzales, seconded by
Ms. Mulvany, and carried unanimously.

ATTEST: APPROVED:

Secretary President

Page 5 of 5










































General Manager/
Staff Reports
Agenda Item #VI



ResoLUTT N NO- 5359

CERTIFICATE — DIRECTOR-1

KANSAS MUNICIPAL ENERGY AGENCY
BOARD OF DIRECTORS

This certificate duly documents the appointment of a Director-1 to serve on the Board
of Directors of the Kansas Municipal Energy Agency (KMEA) as provided for in Article V,
Section 5.1 of KMEA's Bylaws.

I, the undersigned Board Secretary of the Kansas City Board of Public Utilities (BPU), a
member of KMEA, do hereby certify that at a meeting of the BPU duly held on the ’é”'tb

day of Maz , 262 ; and

vame: DONG. T QUACH e EXec DIRECTOR e &P
pawess: 4040 A ST af

v Y ANSAS (AT swte K S 7o Code: (505 (04
ofice prone: ([[3 5135170 teatenone: ¢ 3-(p A5 42500 A} 57317 T4

Email Address: [l%(/‘j‘ e C/[/”) @ l’)p(,{ r (OO

who (a) resides within the territory served by the BPU; or (b) is an employee of the BPU,
was appointed to serve on the KMEA Board of Directors for a two-year term
beginning May 1, 2021.

I further certify that the foregoing appointment is reflected in the official Minutes
of the BPU for the meeting on the date indicated above.

This certificate is given this H’Ib day of mm ,ZUZi )

Board Secretary, Kansas City Board of Public Utilities

. Return completed certificate to:
KMEA, 6300 West 95 Street, Overland Park, KS 66212

~. —~ - mam o, AnA








